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TCA - Vanguard forms

2 messages

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

29 June 2022 at 15:08
To: Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Hi Simon,

| have located all forms now - sorry about that! Sometimes we can't see for looking.
Let me look at these tomorrow and make a start if that is ok?

Thanks
Emily
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Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the
intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as
possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

3 attachments

ﬂ TCA SSAS-Vanguard Transfer-LOA Information Request-Robin Sutton 22062022.pdf
3232K

-D TCA SSAS-Vanguard Transfer -LOA Information Request-Paul Twomey 22062022.pdf
3232K

ﬂ TCA SSAS-Vanguard Transfer 14062022.pdf
3568K

Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 29 June 2022 at 16:01
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

That'’s fine

| have the transfer values as follows:

Alan £66,082.87
Paul £54,075.36
Rob £48,735.86

Regards,

Simon Carlin
The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd ... "finding true wealth"
Call us on 0117 230 5077 or book an appointment on calendly.com/TheLostCoin
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